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1.	W
indm

ills. The location of a w
indm

ill m
entioned in 1216 is 

unknow
n, but the w

indm
ill in M

ill Field southw
est of W

ingfield had 
been there for som

e tim
e before 1596. This m

ill w
as gone by 1765, 

replaced by one w
est of Tebw

orth that disappeared by 1815.
2.	H

ill C
ottage w

as the parish ‘Pest H
ouse’, built in the late 18th or 

early 19th century to house people suffering from
 sm

allpox and 
other infectious diseases.

3.	G
ravel pits and brickw

orks. The ploughed-dow
n pits in these fields 

are rem
inders of local industry. In the 17th century the area near 

H
ockliffe Road w

as Tebw
orth’s ‘G

ravel Pitt Furlong’ in the ‘G
ravel 

Pit Field’; in 1800 the pits (possibly m
edieval in origin) supplied 

road m
aterials. In the late 19th century a clay pit and brick kiln near 

H
ockliffe Road supplied local builders, but by 1901 it w

as out of use. 
The brickw

orks in the south of the parish w
as disused by 1880.

4.	A Rom
an ring w

as found near the brook in 1860. The intaglio 
(carved stone) show

s Achilles w
ith his spear and helm

et.
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The rem
ains of w

hat m
ay 

be an earlier W
ingfield w

ere 
visible as lum

ps and hollow
s 

in these fields until they w
ere 

ploughed in the late 1970s.

The C
halgrave H

eritage Trail
O

ld nam
es for som

e features on the m
ap are 

show
n in italics. 
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M
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G
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ourse

T
o

d
d

in
g

to
n 

w
as Tuddington in 1399

W
in

g
field 

w
as W

ynefeld in 1334

All Saints  
C

hurch

T
ebw

o
rth 

w
as Teobbanw

yrthe, 
‘Toebba’s Farm

’ in 1334

	H
eritage Trail route
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	Parish boundary

   
	

Public house

	
Line of Theedw

ay, the A
nglo-Saxon  

	
nam

e for this prehistoric track.

	M
odern field boundaries 

	
som

e boundaries change; 		


	
follow

 the footpath signs!

	Ridge &
 furrow

 of m
edieval arable 	

	
fields, m

apped in the 1970s.

	Pre-enclosure roads and tracks

In 1929 part of C
halgrave east of the A

5 
(usually know

n as ‘H
ockliffe in the parish of 

C
halgrave’) w

as transferred to H
ockliffe Parish. 

In the 12th and 13th centuries there w
ere 

few
 buildings along W

atling Street. Traffic 
increased through the m

edieval period, 
spurring developm

ent along the road. It w
as 

frequently in poor condition. In Britannia 
(1607) W

illiam
 C

am
den w

rote of “H
ockley in 

the H
ole, so nam

ed of the m
iry w

ay in w
inter 

tim
e, very troublesom

e to Travellers”. The road 
w

as turnpiked in 1706; in 1724 D
aniel D

efoe 
w

rote of it “W
e now

 see the m
ost dism

al 
Piece of G

round for Traveling that ever w
as in 

England handsom
ely repaired”.

Prehistoric, Rom
an and Saxon C

halgrave

The C
hurch and the M

anor

W
ingfield and the open fields

 H
istoric Tebw

orth 

Tebw
orth ‘G

reat Pond’
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C
halgrave takes its nam

e 
from

 a m
anor or estate 

created before AD
976. In 

the 14th century a m
oated 

m
anor house and its 

fishponds stood at m
odern 

C
halgrave M

anor Farm
.

G
rove Farm

H
ill Farm

d c b a

A branch of the W
oburn Road 

cut the corner through a coach 
arch here, at The Star Inn.
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w
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oten in 926
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